RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE
Sycamore Academy of Sclence and Cultural Arts

Regular Board Meseting Agenda
Renaissance Plaza

32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202
Wildomar, CA 92585

Phone: (951) 678-5217

February 18, @6:00 p.m.

Board Members
William Sampson, President
Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer
Ingrid Flores
Craig Richter

Elizabeth Hatikis

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Board Chair at

OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr, William Sampson

Mr, Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Other guests present:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS: Comments should be
limited to 3 minutes. Unless an item has been placed on the published agenda in accordance with the Brown
Act, there shall be no action taken, nor should there be comments on, responses to, or discussion of a topic not
on the agenda. The Board members may: (1) acknowledge receipt of information/report; (2) refer to staff with

no direction as to action or priority; or (3) refer the matter to the next agenda.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Motion: Second: Vote:
ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

INFORMATION SESSION:

6.1 Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 6.1)
Presentation of the status of our school’s finances.

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager

6.2 Ledesma & Meyer Construction Co. and PJHM Architects Update

Update on the status of our new property.

1of4




Presented by: Joe Ledesma and Thomas Kruse

6.3 School Report/Special Education Report

Report on school business and Special Education.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA’s Special Education Liaison

7.0 ACTION ITEMS:

7.1 Approve 2™ Interim Report (Attachment 7.1)

Review and approve 2™ Interim Report
Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, Client Manager
Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

7.2 Approve Con App (Attachment 7.2)

7.3

7.4

Review and approve Con App
Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Approve Resolution to ebtain pre construction loan (Attachment 7.3)
Review and approve resolution to obtain pre construction loan.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

Approve loan terms and contract for construction loan (Attachment 7.4)
Review and approve loan terms and contract for construction loan.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

2of4



Motion: ~ Second: Vole:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

7.5 Approve Resolution to move banks from Bank of America to Community Bank (Attachment 7.5)
Review and approve resolution to move banks from Bank of America to Community Bank.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 Approval of the Minutes: January 28, 2014 (Attachment 8.1)
8.2 Approval of the Check Register for January 2014 (Attachment 8.2)

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson
Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs, Elizabeth Halikis

9.0 BOARD COMMENTS
Governing Board comments and introduction of issues that may be addressed at future
meetings.

10.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Second: Vote:

ROLL CALL Present Absent
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

Mrs. Elizabeth Halikis

The meeting was adjourned at

3of4



THE ORDER_OF BUSINESS MAY BE CHANGED WITHOUT NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the order of consideration of matters on this agenda may be changed without prior notice.
REASONABLE LIMITATIONS MAY BE PLACED ON PUBLIC TESTIMONY

The Governing Board's presiding officer reserves the right to impose reasonable time fimits on public testimony to ensure that

the agenda is completed.
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS MAY BE MADE

Notice is hereby given that, consistent with the requirements of the Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, special presentations not
mentioned in the agenda may be made at this meeting. However, any such prasentation will be for information only.
REASONABLE ACCOMMOQODATION WILL BE PROVIDED FOR ANY INDIVIDUAL WITH A DISARILITY
Pursuant to the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, any individual with a disability who

requires reasonable accommodation to attend or participate in this meeting of the Governing Board may request assistance by
contacting Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, (951) 678-5217;
FOR MORE INFORMATION

For more information concerning this agenda, please contact Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts
Telephone, (951) 678-5217.

40of4

}



usyepeds uow

::>:_.,_ usie)| @ yeimoyueg siuusp | 102 ‘g1 Aleniqay

[OoYas ey 10
dojossq pue sspuisng

alepdn jeioueul
SV |ein}jn) B adualds
JOo Awiapeoy aiowedsAg



© poIPd

SopI|S XIpuaddy yD C©

J81s1b69y %08y 7102 uer
sleloueuld 1A #10g ‘uer
Mol4 yseQ

SHQIYXg

}sedalo4 Mo|4 ysen
S|endvY dLA

}Se0al104 asuadx3 uaing
1SB08104 SNUBASY Jualin)

MBINIBAQ dVOT
R e e e o ]

O O 0O 0 0O d

epuaby



 PO1P°

‘lueoyiubis Ajleouswnu paJapisuod ale SJUSpNIs G| 'YINoA Jsiso Joj] ssasoid
juawdojaaap dyd1 2y} ul sjuspnis asow Jo g yum sdnoibans jo saiiwey/sjualed abebus jsnw jooyog

slapjoyaels Jayjo pue ‘sjidnd ‘sjuaied
Buibebus s| sseoo.d jey) jo aoaid eibajul ue pue ‘Jonpoad ayy uey) Juepodwi aiow stssacoid sy o

"saul|pesp sjeiedss anss| 0} s1azuoyjne 1p0adxs opA YLOZ
‘L Ainp Aq 9oed Ul 89 pINOYs Yolum ‘mou 4y J1isy) Buidojaaap jo ssaooud ayj uiBaq pinoys sjooydog o

"oLgni uoljenjeas ue pue saonoeid }saq SaInies)
1ey} Juswinoop e Buipnjoul ‘sjelsjew souepinb uo Buiiom mou aie pgisepp pue 30 ‘39S 9yl o

'siidnd A4/171/13 10}
S30IAISS 9A0Idwl 10 8sBRI0UI 0) pasn aq isnw Ajjeoyoads spuny JUBIS) UOReNUSOUOS) pue [ejuawsa|ddng

'(P)090ZS uonoss apo) uoneonp3 ul sanuoud sjels Jbie ay) o} ubie 1SN Suonoe pue sjeoq)

‘sdnoibBgns Jueoyiubis 1oy
suoloe pue sjeob 0} 8jnquIuoo saalnosal 4407 moy Bulutejdxs ‘Acjs sjooyds e aleys |Im JyD19yYyl o

‘MB| 4407 Mau ayj Japun paiinbal se (dy)7) ueld AljIgeIuNo2Y [04JU0Y)
[eo0] e dojeAsp 0} SjouISIP PUB S|00YDs Japeyd 1o} sajejdwal mau pue 4497 Japun sjidnd pasau
yby Joy syabuey Buipuads uawsaldwi 0} suoienbal psjdope uoeonpd Jo pleogq ajels ay) ‘Alenuer u| o

‘si1apjoyaders buibebus pue ueid s1oy) Buidojoasp Jo ssao0.d ay) 1els pjnoys
s|ooyas Inqg ‘sjqissod ate sabueys Jayuny ‘passed suoneinbai gy . AousbBirawa,, YA

MOIAIDAQ dV D]



+ poIpe

O8Y8/0810 'YS3S00 82inog

196pnq 37 pue 4y idopy

dv7941 03 Juswiajdwy pue onhww_w
Yyuij e o jJooyas
A3usip yaea Jo}
dvaTsisod 307 sjualed - Buuesay ognd pjoy pue pousd
alISqam Jopeya spdnd - JuawwWod algnd sduawwo)
uo pajsod - |suvosiad puodsay pue aieys
Aouabe burzuoypne ‘Uole}NSU0D jooyos Y0 . Aew
0] pajiwgng  » 3 Aressadau Sjedioulig .
196png ;owwﬁw””w pue uonnad yum | Slayaes) . SJUBILWOD
SVIT 94 Yum i juatubije ul ase -{im uoyeynsuo) 0} Buium uy puodsal pue
JuaLINoU0d pIeoq ”"”:_:“w“m 550_._” sassado0id Japey?) .Emu%cmv_mﬁ Jayjo pue sdnoib
6 6 I u OS|ApE Judled yum ale
___Eomo s“_._Eu N fi pe} y us
9y} Aq pajdopy . }nsuo) pue ye.q

‘ue|d Jo uoydopy pady — yosepn

juswdojansp

uejd ay) ur sdnoib Buiuiebieq
pue ‘spdnd ‘|auuosiad jooyos
‘sjuaied anjoAuL ‘SpaaU Juapns
Amuap) 0} ssaoo.d e u aBebug

abebu pue ssassy
yolepy — Aenuga

saijoud asoy) yoeai o} papaau sjeob ay) o) sabueys Aue pue sanuoud ajeys Jybis ayl spiemo)
ssalboid Jo mainal e Buipnjoul ‘Ajlenuue pajepdn si jeys uejd Buijjoa Jeak-aaiyl e aq M dV¥IT SUL

$S990.d uonjdopy pue bBujuue|d ajdwes



YinoA 19}s0}) pue 73 ‘awodul mo| Jo JuUnod pajes)dnpun = sjidng paaN YbIH .
Gl-v 1 ul spdnd jje oy
papiaoid sadiales o} paiedwod
se paaoidul] JO pasealoul
aq 1shui sjidnd pasu ybiy 10}
S8OIAIDS UY2IyM Aq o, 9y} S| SIUL

%01L'E s|idnd ||e uo juads aq ued jey;
° Buipun} 4497 G1-¢1 8y} Jo abejusoiad e se Junowe siy) ssaidx] Z
Gl-p | U} sjidnd paau ybiy

Ul 1S3AUL O Junowie ay; Si Syl SJUBIS) UOIJBJJUSIUOT)

250929 g |ejuswalddng jebie) ay) piemo) deb ayy Buisolo o) sjgelnguie
Alleayioads sl jeyy buipuny 4407 G-} J0 Junowe sy} sindwo) L

¢ paleinojes abejuasiad siy) st MOH

*Sjuelb uoIeijusouod pue [ejuswa|ddns 10} pauollJodde spunj ur aseaidul
D] UOH] u.:“.- .,A._—m._ ul Ssi ._.H.J.F...__ pool ! M.M“u 0] S99l AIDS SOAO.)

Rad) ¢” ._..ﬂﬂ..rmu.ﬂ__ U _._.)ml,..-.._ -n...“.. 1S D
("39s wouy uonewol JUSIB4 JSOW BY} UO PISE] S| UOIIRINDIED SIY] 18Ul S10N)

‘s|idnd pasu uybiy o} saaiAles anosdwi
1o @sealaul Isn Jooyds ayl yaum Ag Junowe ay) sajelolp abejuaatad Ajjeuoipodoisd winwiuiw ay)

abejuaaiad Alljeuoinodold wnwiuip



 poIPd

‘ubije Jou Aew sunowe ¢ pue s9, JoeXa 'JESK YoBD paje|nojedal s 1abie) asnedag ‘910N

GL-y1L ui sidnd |je 0} papiroid
$39|A19s 0} paledwod se paacsdu)
do pasealau) aq ishw sjidnd paau

ybiy 10} saa1Ias Yorym Aq 9% au3 S1 SIUL §i-v1 ul sjidnd pssu ybyy

Ul }SaAUI O} Junowe ayj S| Siy |

%0L°E =
. Aq apinp SIURIY) UONERAIUIIUO uonejusweldw!  uonejuswwa|du [3sval
Wst'e$ H9L$ _Lc mcmw_ g a._ﬂ w_ﬁom - ._.n_g_q,_m_ d40T%S'98  4407%8'LL  Bupunyvi3
s|idnd sidnd G110 71-€102 ‘€1-210Z
(|8 Joj Junowe paau ybiy w
Buiuleway 1SaAUl 0] JUnOWY )SES J0C$
%81l
y y %98
2%5°9¢

Buipun4 jojuo)
{ed07 Si-v1 [eloL

s|idnd ||e uo juads

3q ue jey Buipun} 4407

G-I 8y} jJo abejusalad
e Se junowe siu} sseidxy &

sjuel) uojjenuaduoy g [euawa|ddng

1961e) ay) premoy deb ay) Buisolo

A18LS 0} s|qeinqupe Ajjeoujoads si yey) Buipuny
4407 G1-p1 40 Junowe ay) apndwo) b

‘abed snolraad ay) wody sdays ayy ajesisnjjl 03 Jueaw ale sjensia Buimo)joy ayL

abejuaaiad Ayjeuonodoid wnwiuipy




+ poIpe

‘SIaployexe)s asay} o} ejep ajenbape apinoid

['s|ooyos Japeyd 1o} sjuawalnnbal wnwiuiw ay} sayoads

G909/ Uoi}oas apo) uoleonp3] uawallinbas mau ay} (YN} spIOUNod a)is Bunsixa ains

a¥ew ‘osly dvOT 0} pajejal Ajjeloadsa ‘Bujew uoIsIoap Ul paAjoAUl SIap|OYaNE]S asay)
106 0} Aem B pul} ‘s|I9UNOD 8)IS INOYIM S|O0YIS 10 JUBWBA[OAU| Idng/ANunwwoDpuaie ©

"sjidnd pasu ybiy o} saoinies Buiaodwi
uo spunj pajauisal asoy} puads |jim NOA moy Japisuod ‘senailed ul sjidnd pasu ybiy 104

‘pajesado weiboid ay) Jo ainjeu ay) Jo ‘paAalss s|ons| apelb

ay1 0} Aidde Jeys (p)090zs uonoas apo) uoneonp3 ul senloud ale)s Jybie ay} ssaippe
0} spun} 4497 asn |[Im NOA moy Jnoge yulyl pue sdnoibqns asouy) 1o} sjeob Buijies pelg o
'sdnolBgns jueAs|al ul Bjep JSYjo pue JuaWaASIyoe Juapn)s aidwon O

dvO1 8y} ul papn|aul 8q 0} paau sdnolBgns Yoiym suiwseleg o

"'spoye pue sjybnoy;
Slooyos ay} buisnooj ul Agealb djsy [im Jeyl suoiisanp Buiping, sapnjoul ajeldwa) ay

1819 punoj} 8q ueo yjog jsredwal ay) peay jsuonenbal ay) peay o

"'widyy 10} a)1] JOO ||im ssa204d ay) jeym noqe Bunjuiyy uibaq pinoys sjooyos
‘IanamMOH "ydde [nun saoioead 1seq pue sjuswalinbal dyo uo Ajeo [in) aaey jou Aew app

sdals IXaN dvI1



* poIpe

('100) 196pnq panoidde pieoq uey; siow Wy LGS ==
}Se08.0} S,yjuow ijse| ueyy alow Q% =

1SEJ3104 SNUBASDY Jud1in)

0% = 1SeJ33.104 9NUSAJY 0} Sosealddg O

SAlJeAIaSUOOD ulewal o} abueyo jou pip 1sE98.0) JuaL|joJuT
0$ = 1Se23104 9NU3aAdY O} sasealou| T

"yauow snojaaud ay) woly pabueys Jou sey }Se2910) ONUSAAI aY L

alepdn LA "uep :}1Sedal04 dNUSBASY jualingy



© poIpe

('100) 196pnq panoidde pieoq uey) alow WG bz =
}SB08.104 S,yluoW }se| uey} alow Gy ==

1Seda.l04 asuadx3 juaiing

0$ :1seda404 asuadxg 0} soseas99g U

Jeak ay) Jo pua 8y} |uN }SOO SIY} JOA0D 0} ISEDSI0} BU) PASEaIOUl 9M 0S ‘SyjuoW My jsed
9y} Jano ussl sey xosax uo Buipuads Ajyluow Y)seoslo} sasea Juawdinbg sy paseasou

MG ¥$ -1sedal04 Owcmn_xm 0] soseaidou] o

ajepdn s jjuow jsej aduis pasealoul Apybijs aaey sesuadxy

alepdn d.LA "uep :}1sesalo4 asuadxg juasing




ol .an_muw

%Gy %l sainypuadxg BunesadQ jo ¢, se asuejeg pung Buipug
129'G88 758'868 (voneasdaq Buipnjousf aouejeg pun Buipu]
9ve'lee Fradhra (uoneioaidaq Buipnjaul) sweou) Bunessdo
GZy 849 Gey'859 (paypny) asuejeq Buuuibag

aJjuejeg pun4y

618'92 (LEG'Y) avZ'122 12¥'002 (voyeisidag Buipnioul) awoou) buijessdo

618'9Z (LES'D) £26'692 YOL'SYT {uoneizaidaq Buipn|oxa) awoou| Bupessdg
(8¥s'yZ) (1£S'y) ££5'086'L 586'G56') sasuadx] jeo}
- z - E AejinQ feude)
(564'91) (09Z'%) L5208 €€2'682 sainypuadx3 BuneladQ 18yl pue saoweg
(€22) (122) €vZ €01 026201 sayddng pue syoog
7)) = 652 v20°L €82°290'L sisuag pue uonesuadwo)

sasuadxy
29¢'LS = SSH'052'E 880'661°C anusAay [ejo}
= > 68L92 68192 slueis) pue Buisiespung
0st - L25'902 122'90e SanNuUasAay {E307
] 4 A : SZ0'ELL 829'0L1 sanuaiay a1e1g 1ayio
. 5 - - anuaaay [e1apa 4
LL9'8p 2 0£9'v06'L 000958} ueI9) 3J0|g jeiauag)

anuaaay

AUVYHWRNS

(iseoasod uauny (15EJ9104JUBLND  )SEIAI04 {10) 196png
sa)abpng) *SA SNoald) uaung pasolddy
S0UBLIBA 80UBUBA

"uoneloaldap Jaye M/ ge$ st dwoaul Buneiado 10} jses9104 JUsLIND BY L

alepdn "uep :}sesd.04 UdLIND Y L-€102



b .Umu_vw

[1sessaloy |jesano Jou ‘Bur syoedwi AjuQ)]
}Jobpnqg panoidde pieoq sy jo pesye HEES Ik
S|enldy dlA

Buioueuy puoq oyu| psjjol pue
pazijejided aq Ajjenjuaaa [Im yoiym ‘AenQ [eyde ul sasuadxa UooNSU0D)-a1d SapN|oxXg

sdiysiaquiaw 3 SaNp pue ‘[2ABl} ‘SHOOqIXa)
pue sisindwod Bupnjoul ‘seljddns pue s)00q swos uo Buipuads pauueld uey) Jomolg

196pnq paroadde pieoq ueyy Jomojs Y94 :sesuadxg o

"uer Joj sjuawifed xe| Apadold uo puiyaq si oulsiq

196pnq panoidde pieoq puiyaq M}/g$ :SONUBASY T

‘(aAn1sod a1ow = peaye) uoneisaidap Buipnjoui
‘1obpnq panoidde pieoq ay) jo peaye Hees Arewixosdde Bupjoeay s| yoSYS

ajepdn "uepr :sjenjoy dlA v1-€1L02



2 DB)Pd

PEOEE PLGELL) (os¥'orL) (Uogeisaudag buipmpoul) suwscouy Bunessdg
(5z2'51) (bes'cat)  (6cZ'681) (uopeldaidaq bulpnjoxa) awoouj bunes
200'1LL 0L¥'690's  80¥'8S0°'L sasuadx] |ejo |
(6G2'8¥) - 6628y Aepng [eyde)
#6991 €92 €Ty 895'00¥ saJnypuadx] buneiad( JaulQ pue sadwag
811'0Z gzl'1L 1¥2'L5 saiddng pue syoog
88522 Zzr'89s YEB'GHS syaueg pue uonesuadwio)
sasuadx]
(922'92) 968'G68 691698 anuaaay |ej0]
145 G60'EL CLIEL sjuess) pue Buisierpuny
(LgL'e) 906'0 ShL'v sanuaaay |ed07
G¥6'Le 008'85 Gv2'08 sanuaasy alels JaYI0
= : . anuaAdy |eiapa4
(880°2¥) G60°21L8 100'0LL JUBIS) Y20|] [BJRUID
anuaaay
- AHVHRINS
(1sbpng  C1A1ROPNg QLA lBnpY
§58] QLA
8JueIBA

ajepdn "uep :sjemoy ALA VL-€102



o DDJPD

paubis si ueo| uaym Buioueuly uononiysuod-aid yym pajepdn aq ||Im mop yse O

pasu Yseo e 1nou| 0} 8lowedAg 1oadxa Jou Op 8M pue aAIBAISSUOD
S| }seoalo} Uno Y0z ga4 punole (aunp-yasepy) sjuswuoipodde | 4 Aiueo jim aje)g D

Juswsaibe nalj-ul 8y} 1o} sunf Ul SNJ] wody pajoadxs sI MGELe O
MiG$ Inoge si sunp — ga4 ul aouejeq yseo buipus abeisae sy Ajusiingy o

¥1-€1 Ul peau yses e aAeY Jou [|IM YOSYS ‘suoidwnsse jusuno 1spun o

"1e9A |JOOYIS S|y} syuouw jje uj asuejeq ysed aAlisod e aaey
0} pajoadxa [j1s si Awdpeay alowedAs ‘suondwnsse Jusnind uo paseg

1Se23104 MO|4 Yse)




" 29)P3

S1Ig9IHX3

19)s169y ¥oayn Aienuepr =
s|eloueuld qlLA 10z Aenuep =
MO|{ yse) =



m—
SHGIS

[N rai'ros IEFRI9 918'005 £00'95Y [ oo et 19108 9€L'209 99LELR Ti0809s ysuy By
16T'06 sabueyd 1eaus sureg 1SR0
R & uoneEnardag g anupuadxa epde)
- 1920 W3l Buo Japo
- - " - - N N 5 - - - - aquied Sesew |epdeD
[0 ] {1e0'g) oes'r) eva'y) (rze's1) Zzg'sit Zez's1} Lrrsn) B19'sz} 9oe'y) {o0s'r} 8zo'y) {uway Buon) sgedey suee)
8 8 5 - - - - 8 = - 5 - {waun)) ageded susol
95T *XE oK'E ox'e [0 e ere'’e no'e 734 Lt ovE'E {szg'seh 1 10} %0 'S
- : & & sezon) 2W09'L i {owzsad [ 15296 0e5'El seez) Jgay, usund - HaRied NNy
g 3 a - - £ o - o JBRA WRLIND - BIQBAROSY SIUNGADY
= e taza'soL) {sze) {ze0'0L) SerOOY IR MU - Sesuadag
o 24 757 S cos'orl 905955 SENI00Y JEIA J0UY + SINUIASY
Zreeor 26 66T Teet 101 Tezson SWELL SIEIS Trevee] Tl =3y =23 FS Ty Teveca Toe 01T T TR | MOUR (60D B
£25°D06°1 190'862 Be9'EEL 620'CEL yLB'VEL 19B0ET 0Z5'eRh carest az@' iyl 195791 geE'sEL SIT05E LILINY sssuadig moj
S zsee) (Z548) z5ra @sre 2see) osI's - e & - e E Aegng |ewdeD
LS00 Sos'Rrl 28215 282y m15 %Y1 1es'ee 218 ZE'0s S0009 FLAN 1 PIEES ZIFES Sesuadx] Bunmadd a0 7 SP0WeS
T E0L £26'E 26T =34 8¢ f0E08 Lez2 - IV ¥S5 YZ ol £9C05 &Ll Frih:] saqtdng § |00R
BRLPIOE 206'PrL eLe (170 ] 96568 0z9'81L 050'8L 9’101 866'v8 urie BIrey 'S8 Trst SBusg g onesusdwoe)
sosudig
zre'Gor FIOSTT Lz B82ZL Pt ] 891281 Livigs SE0'STT es0'orl T LLL coeaLL ros'sn ¥ i ONUSADY MOL
69102 8L9'T (134 8o’z 8192 0T 085C 125 =73 £IFS 805 o B swero pue BurEeipun 4
- 145902 £rLB6L > I8 £rL't EPE'L *5TT - - 005" {oze) P13 056k = SPNUBABY [ED0T
e STOELL €0k XL 2]} €0 (sep's) £et'on ¥00'EE 173 L' 06T e = SWODU| ABIS FPYD
g 3 = % = i o " - . - ke - PUICO (RIDPFA
965 €T 0L9¥08'E B5%' LT ELF 204 THERE €ZE'E8I oce'est 9T T L Fal) |WTrLL S0E°L01 = 13 166'95 WESD XOHG |BIues)
ARy
a9 =3 T8} E YOS COUSSY 18408 GCEEaY 259215 STELS %200 Wi z10'009 Tlorgizg D GumidSag
e o) PR = Pt e ooy Ry =] 1y ey Ty ]
HYIdY 15800204 ung Ao oy L] Qe ver g AN 2] des By o
— PNt ¥ WY
»L/ELOZ
.

S0P AUIUOW WD SOW [0 SY
WEDRNY YSED Aumony
Awepeoy asoweslsg



Fio L

FLOSEUT
('] (1] AT ERIE D WO R,
L] (1] a0 aa oa Zig
od [ ] 11 aa [+]1] -
SE [111] Foel *OkL BTk ¥
it oo ot 3 ¥l [
vav
wlee “098 %S98 sbamay
"l o5 L] L] 4%
L LoE ] w56 =
"y 95 *096 "6 o
w98 %09 %596 £
% ¥y
-] 23 [ -4 oee PO 0L
u L = 4%
ki 3 - i 23
g S Sti G oy
£ SILE SiZ 202 [
Amuung jusugiauy
L]
"oy %Sy %y samgpuedxg GuneRds J0 % S8 SaREY pun Bupus
[ L0se To0'e90 Lis'rer e LIE SIS LY'ELY Loa'Svy H_.._o__ﬁ Sauda Ba PRSI SNIEfeg pung ﬂv:m
orzeZt LLL'WET £2r'00Z insenl [ogy'orL} rir'vol (g2r'oE) == {uogensudaq Bupnpw) sweoy) Bugessdy
52v'859 £2r'es9 SZr'9sy s2v'ece 25 (poupry} scueey Gunnabeg
souBmg puny
924 L9 6lE'R lies's! Wi LLL'WE izr'o0z O'EE insesnl (cav'orl} rir'rol (azvoc) 85ESE day Bupnou) i Bunesradg
i9L0%Y R fies'm eza'eue YSr'eiT O1'eYZ {szist) (rigese} (=1 SIUWE g2y oe} e uone IPNIX@) SO}
S8 {grs'ec) sy 225008 100981 900'g99’ L 0L oLreso't DOY'RS0'L 0ZE'8Pi Ser ol S40°L0L soguadxg jetor
[CTX: - . o i 3 (o2 ovl = ess'ey 6sL'sy - - A=pnO EWeD
£96'56¢ loB2'g1) 09z'y) 165208 127'08L EEL'SRL a9l [~ 4. 895'00Y 186°6 621’19 e 05 sonupuedx3 bugeRdo BYO pue SIS
WSy {1.4] ¥r] £v2'enl 126'208 006208 BIFOT STL'LL TS 914 1Y e suyddng pue Djoog
S26'885 1L TLFS) - BSI'PI0'L LY 2874901 95T ZTre9S oo .= 3-7) 99101 665'rR Siybueg pUe LXESUIdWOD
sesuadxgy
daz 1ee L L'l SO SWrORZT [ 1 T3] 200008 [ ") Se0'RZ a90'0vi zeTLil shudady |e100
L1528 . 68192 68L'92 184 iU SE0TL I o995 [F. 3 S sty pue Burseopuny
S2u'0Z 1.4 ¥4 LG9z 12Tand gL'zy 9089 sel'y S 005'L BANUBASY [BI07]
8278 oi'E = WL 29’011 1 H 008’85 oroR 8oL »OF'EE [-1¥] SANUAABY BIEIS JMAL
- - = - - . - = - - - BNUBADY PUBDO
£99'PEL L (¥4 ) DL rOB'L QLOPOE L 000'95€ L go'Lr) SE0°L LR 100042 E9Z'LIZ ¥E6'201 20T rLl LRI 00N PRy
snusAsy
— AHVAIRNS
fuagway {rseo004 [rsRoauo. WeLnD) BERK0] 04 LG wbeog (wbprg QLh el OLA ey e B AON
1SE33004 wornTy B4 jefpngl  sA snoAdl LD SLRIOW OIS par0Iddy 84 LA}
FMMLIN SOUTLIEA, SOURLEA
wbpng [enioy o4 wbpng arer
g 5017 ANLOW JUSDD) 150U JO BY

SENIY 'S4 Plpng
fwapeasy ssowealy



LN

OS2

{92s 62)

Se0'5E

850°0vL ZEZ ik

AW LS
A=< o= L4 7 T |
L5 Ek - 55162 TN 8192 Lig S60°EL Z9eL 90 e LISE Srl
Ovd L 1= - {8 09€'Hi osc's ors'L oBLe ozL oL 9 ¥l [F= 4 ¥
L -~ -4 628 (za5) h-10:14 6T OHE = =
W e =3 L5 15502 \zzs0z (1912 o059 R e
000 §6i = 000'561 000'S6L 000 S5k - - - -

- (1= 4 14 [+ 4 - 052 ) 05z =
LR - 12z e 1zze TN 'k & 3
ST - 000'6 s 000'B loow"1} S6LS wor o0y

= 1018 {109 a1 = 006 = 0oL =
64278 weT S20ELL SZOELL BLOOLE sre'iZ 006’58 sviog 81'0L O EE ElL

>4 ES065 £90'65 008'5& 271 00R'SS €906 £99 6T -

= [173 [¥3 BlL " &1L 2 6L - - ELL
L9GLE - 4 181'8y 808y b oz 3 02zl oLl = ]
s ILL SEX'Y K £2E'r 1Z68°E 1Z6'E - BT
LT -5 R's [T 3] [ a1 ]
£99'YEL'L 1198y 0IS'YO06'L DiOYDE'L 00095 990 zv! 560218 10004L £92'112
6E0'GEL LERL 154112 LEEOLE rer'zoe Gve LEl L zel TS5 saa'er Ye£'id
5L - - a = 510 = iegLl . =
L1692 ZL'ZE E20EST'L E20'25T QL0 b o 901925 901928 ¥E5'20L 6 201 res'zZol
T e LIE'LYE Fiiat 069'Z5¢ 113 4] BOU CSL 296621 ] =

OussRway {seaioy (1sR0a004 pannD [ THE00I0 B0) wiong ipbpng aLA g ver ET] gy
R0 ey $aRbpng)  Sa o) R ERPUOY ENOLARLY peADKKy 29 QLA
wplpng ey s pbpog ey

FIROEELT

ANNIASY WLIOL
B pue Buspupuny - TY1018NS

Bursespun,y 068
Spaug - suoneueq z068
Busmipun-ysuoqeuog )

SANUAARY D07 - TYLOLENS

Ay pezuobaesun
6 doig J& nan u) (10743
URAFY PO DO Y
sdu Py

HERRY pUe $58F]
THES ANARG PO
SNUMASY [8307 A0

g

gaggd

H#WODU| SING MA0 - TYLOLENS

D LOURLOD
WUBARH DB S0 Y
snuRaRy Aamo amis

WS - UOGUNY PLD
£-) 59pRD 'WOPNpaY 205 $3910
([SIg) pOuRtRqUAIY UomRINDS RIS
{9915) uRnnuy - wommpy Eads L8E8
p3 ERads
BRI J0Ug - SuouIeddy amS B0 GLCT

RD), WALNT) - buducuieddy 3RS a0 LR

BenuUsASY 8WNS Jepc o0es

SNRL, d0Ig J0 NI U HOOUDS KD
SRR, UG ¢ DY RIS

1OnuOD IR0 RS0 RS
RNGOY UNIDINI UGRRINDT

s wSNILT DAY IR0 Ml BUSUBD

gsid

ANNIAIH

85042 ALuow JUS03) 1SOW JO Sy
senpy 'sa ebpng
Awapeoy ssowedis



FiE FLOTZAT

g (3] Tugz 22201 128201 111 ST AL P HEE a0y e wsiiddng pue $100H - TYLOLBNS
w4l [{¥2] osre BLLE 81'E log 0651 [r= 4 SeT'h 18€ ore POOY G0 oz
- wiid E €9t foi & ‘sgLl 2 ot - - 2 Pk § Jsusdnb3 ‘Sanpun PRITIBY LUCORER) UON oery
LR - b SILsE EiGE sli'sE 5161 Fi:-all riret - L7135 L 5% veLy 559 5wy [EnpLipU] LINdUD ozZry
oo ¥l <. 9BY'E %r'e Qs'e g} £e 95TE - S 051 soyddng @ dnb ‘ammiang orr
[=r. ¥ 3 Y . o0s'e sz 0osE 0z 0T'L o) - - = s2madi g SUARUOD WATOS ara g
=] = X >3-4 4 5234 [>2-4 4 gl 962y eSLF 1] 96y ezl 2qddng § SEUSRNY JUSPNIS PUSTONRSY UON SrEr
= (%) lrw) (i3] =>4 85l [{F-] 60w | 0E8 L wr 5 - saqddng 3d =55
Cil'e L ¥ 689'Z1 EELTL LT ug e §1985 10 €68 868 sagddng 200 oEEr
By [seoyd = DER €Y DES'EL 0619 szl 808 ore el 960 | YL S 7 HeL d ‘| oZEr
- figl 3 625'T 628'Z 625’ Gg) zE 626 E . H = FIEMYOT BUCTFINDI ozer
FL (oo’ Ed - irdy iro L1 LTV [§= 1 4 %€ > Fi ) ¥ seddng |PpoEn Sy
=] 7 = oot 020't ol {4 206 o b i g =7 HRUSIEYY SOUSIHPY D0 § 59008 o0Zr
=T . L 05051 090'G1 090'Gi 951’8 Fiogy - = 3 S{EUABY BNND 30D P SH00GIG | pescridy ooy
sepddng g syooq o00r

[y [T & €8s iE2 eaL'ez S6ZT9ET =31 yZYeri ESL'6LL [T 3T LIF AL WO EL Sypueq sskopdury - TYLOLENS
s 00z} mr [0 Sl kopd] S0 Dose
1 s = unEpaY £ 3d DOBE
. - . . . . - 4 - = YR FIMIY DOLE
sk (ee1) - 1ST6L 152’61 ELHEL esz) 5255k ®isl 25 31 oer L & FRIEU| IO IWPOM DOZE
SiLd (¥61} - 266 L 266°L 6L Zri's FATFS R 34 r o€ SRy MUk DOSE
re0's9 : n 000 821 LO0'szL 000'8ZL veO' vl 000'rE 906 65 ol i 8ILd SYIUSE DB § IRIH oovE
6L9'¥ [: 2] = oSz WY'ST 196'vZ 8081 SI6°Zh 29001 wr o4l ¥Z5'L FAELII MY -2IEIPIN ISV DOEE
e (se9) . [ 43 £SP'L - TH] I81) 1Z¥E 65'E 665 008 009 S¥3d DOZE
o . - 915 zZ918 gl ez 2885z 08T zry o066 59y SHIS bOLE
ueuey sedopdusgy Dooe

w08 [T = 06Z 951 08z'951 OBT'051 E28E 20682 5:8°8L Sas'g 89991 oIr'yi seahopduiy pejpeest) - TYLOLANS
Py fooo's) : 009 009'd 009’4 (ovg'e) L] ciLe fa=d e vEL ARG - POYIIED PO SEBZ
608 . b 099'ZZ 089'22 0922 [ooo't) LezL MEEL 20T ZH0°¢ z90'Z SRAYS S0 PRYRIRD 0OBZ
000§ - noo's 000'9 0008 - . = = - e ARy BAXG @ SISNUOY POYEINTD 0092
606'F} )= : 000 SE D00'SE 000'RY 180’9 281'92 18002 e oy zol'e SIUKESG XD § #LID peyrsea) oovE
0OE i¥ 5. T=1] . DO0'SE 000 GR 00022 €51 |24 004 28 L vore o6r'g SAEG SPrY RN PRGISIED ooz
L DT ) DOOZ

D96 8ZE - . 514089 $12'089 $12089 iov'e) 00€'L¥E poLvse BLO¥E (7] SeLuS seslopduiy paronyLe) - TYLOLENS
000 5% . . DO0'SS 000'6S 000'6G ] E S - s ARy RiXD Y PIREGIIGY biwl
FEer b - DO5'P6 005'¥6 00g'¥6 605 S¥ELS w05 (7 4] £26 [F24] SHUMBS JORISANUDY § RIS PARIGITY BoEL
DaLs - = oor'rt oor'vt oor'ri {see't] b= orZe 008 080’z DIe'z AR SIISGNG - RAPWD) 51181
ST = : L8 9IS SLEHS SIE9LE loss's) 006182 069'06Z arlow 6795 tes'or SIRET BROED) 0oLt
= d ;i BOLISRS PO IS 000k
Hysueg § uonesusdwoy
SISNINE

uramuoy [T {Fse00d Jng 0y R0y {00l 19tiong inbpna [Ty TV N [CH ] =]
15903.04 raung A Ripng)  wA SNOAGA) R Loy Towald  pasuddy " QL)
AR SRARIRA, AR A
whpng 1=y es welipng [CAEL]

2500 AU [UR03) 150U o Sy

senay sa jabpng
Swapeoy alowedrks



Fivw FUOETLT

_095R10'L [FT) [ BOZEZOT BIBLOT 190’088, e OLF890'L 8¥9'000'L 1960ZL 90Y'9LL SIB'LYL | wonepadeq Bupnpa SISNIAXD TYLOL
Lovey - = LTy Li9TY 1192y . s = k = = [eme,, so11d sapniou)} ucamasaden moL Dose
s212 [FT) figswl £E5'008'L Lo0Re'L S08'G58') 201 OLY'890°L BOY'B50') oze'enl Ser'asl BI8'LYL SISNIANT TYLOL

Jlegswv) = = - hd = {eas el = paLey o5L8Y = z Asano mudes - TY1018NS
[y = & = = S 65 or! N ELer 5Ly SIS JO PRI T SIFS 0019

Apng pudes 0009

£96'S6E [T [ 185200 [¥ry 73 [ 741 | ¥86'81L PZEZN G950y Leyee 82148 ZTEVS dig Bupsisdy spg) 9 #oAs - TY1018NS
6E 878 s 2Es [~ 3 _ £rs O0F'E 959'E 8L 125 rit 4 P Aoydate] - SUONENUNUALOD 0265
i 68t 691 68l | e 20LL a5 _ ol £z S ARaaaq) pow #0eseg S165
o] £92 toz >4 zph £5t o0z | ooz o - 339 FESAAA { L) SIOIRSRINUANOD oLes
vz . evo'2d S 'z (E0s) L] {s1£'} 3 Sunmsde N 6685
= g e 009'E 05'e | - 009¢ 1 | - e = Bunsuo0 HEEGRANIMLISI] 9885
gLi Iril it irLL (2[4 900 £2Zr 1| - & - Sowes ABopuupe | 4685
oree ¥EZ'GL ¥EZ'GL ¥eZ'G1 ovg'e rezZ'GL eae'il 1 - oor'y C WHHBAS LM BULION) HRPS ees
iz} & rZr rz'r Tr iz 202’y rizZr | - = - WRHLSEIESY LPNIS 8106
£56 - £56 £s6 £66 1 Liv Lir = { - - - Buprusay ynrs 5195
Z08'ZZY {360 £) - TO9'TTL 9L 505 811 - - - | - . LSOOI LONRINDF feads 2196
[-{t-r ) E = 00081 000'8 noo'et {s06'r) 00501 Rral | ogL o0t o'z WHUGORAI [BUOIBED)II] £90G
1] 1501 1501 190 | oir o925 1133 ¥ - 5143 o Uonpaiday pue Bumiug 0ses
10T sioy SWF S0P | €81 1002 (-4 | vea o8z [¥33 294 Ry Fi=- 5
96z - aws's WL e Huve) 75> 0572 | oos't - . | A0 - SwErRUeD o
vt {oog'e) . [ >4 L 4] [o2°34 _:E.L S1E'L orge | 162 roe n'e Buprioes wepmg pue Bunaney =5
Srl'L - - EY LOE'Y 20€'Y | 58 sz 'L me_. k N = S0 JANO PUE SITUION s
€895 KESL 00€'51 o+ 448 (zo2'u SR 809’6 [+ 566’1 DiL'Z sS4 mian [~
£X5 2 1696 1606 1606 [(:13:} gy yo£! ” £RL 628 656 199, | U} SS9 TURCT] - BRRN €S
0L 0 = LELTL LEL'EL 1ELUEL “ o 6959 oor'e LEFT 956 6661 sesuRdxy Burssipuny &085
. foas) - 02 o6 o8 or2) 06 o | - - o Sumwdtuy  soss
05e'E - b 000 D00'E 000'E [+ 8 005'L e - = SIS PUR SULY £E8S
693 o B S 514 5E (960't) 't ez | DER ELLE - smadi] sdug Ry 15
06804 L) - A¥Q'EL irGEL i-.3-18 ur'e oL 568 - wr'e 996'G a4 MBS U] rieG
006'LL G & 962 0CL [:74= ) a9z 104t 165'rL SEYS iz L1 S ST SSPurng I8
=1 - - oz [ az I 001 IE 61 - - %094 Duopeg 500G
2982 059'2 0592 059 (256) =24 L | - S zel'y 92 Burercday 50
o2y ozr o2y w2y oz oLz S - - - Fanedoy pUS S6I) HEISY Rac 555
7 a3 WSt a5t 2051 [¥1:) 1sL o o L - RAWNDT SO - IUBIGY PUk Eaiday £195
9602 HE'LE LAk LRATHL 'z 1909 Ly 268t L {13 Bunppng - SoUBUIIISY PUR TRy SH9S
LES'HOL i e 0L9'v0E QL ¥OE atg'roe | - ri0o0Z PO | reeE'se rot'se PEE'SZ ey 18-
EIr'y (L4 8 (0az'»! GEE'S 6195 895 e1z'y €l1ee 975'G 698 6585 ori 4007 Jdudih] 095
GiG (o501} = 088 0eg'z v2e't Ut 4y oL 206'Z | 149 e LEL Koo 0255
fis gl = = 09'ZE 20921 ozt | S s Qs | 09E 6i8 BLL L pldng ¢ 20005 DUISNIED) (SO G155
6506 . z ei i} 24 ooo'rz o00'rz (ir1) oco'rl riet ) 6L = UGOAT PUR SET - SILHN 0L5%
oS’y I £ HELL Lhet neeL | B8l'e oes’st 1gETe ¥ E - JHAG - SRR ogrs
: 713 - - 90€ 90C €0 €z €5l OEL - - - SUDRdUIsgNG oS
980’y - - 'S 1198 196 182’ S08'2 26 & - SI6 [RUESS)0L - ORISR § SN oES
1EL'T 5 - wre ®r'y BEr'2 | 26 022 S0E & - : SUASTUNIT | SISO - PARIL 5775
0L - . 0e's 0085 o8's [T 0062 [+ T%Y | - 908 - DuiBpon pue AL ozzs
[+ T8 = = el ot 'z | 208 il £L95 - 90z i | ), ‘Dunieg "00p| - PARIL G125
=] - ) o) o] o] i 5L GlE = _ i = = S99 SURIAOT oS
i — wesusdy Bupssedo R0 § seopeg 0005

BuLaaway (eoang TE00] MeD BEROY nEX04 {00} whpog Rberg OLAWOPRE QLA ey wr 29g AoN
1SE0I04 wan) sAR0NG)  TSA SN0 RS AP ICADLE pRaoridy 59 LA}
NmUEA, nMURA, GOURLIEA,

S0 ARUOW WSO 150U |0 Sy
senjoy sa 1pbpng
Kwspeay asoweaks



S8pI|S xipusddy dv O] .



9L mvw..._—um

S8Rl BJ0W JOOM]| O

MM o

lapuelsj oljioed JO ueemeH sAjeN O
oune]Jooueds)y O

YINoA Jejso4 O oudiiy ©

soflIqesiq Yyum sjuepnjg O uelsy O
8woouj Mol O BAlJEN eysely JO uelpy| ueolawy o
slaleaqysibuy o UBOLIBWY UBOUJY JoYoelg O

mn_m,ohmpzw 13Y10

_!m,_%oan:w|o_,.\_£m / jeioey

Jueoyiubis Ajleoliswinu paIspISUOD e SJUSPN]S G| 8IaUM UINOA 181S0 4o uoideoxa ay}
UM sjuapnis 10w 1o O ale susy) Jl Jueaubls Ajjesuswnu palepisuod are sdnoibgng

s|idnd jo dnoiBqgns jueoijiubis yoes
pue sjidnd [je 10} sjeob asoy) aAaiyoe 0} suonoe ay1oads pue sjeob aquIsap 1Snw gy syl

sdnoibqgnsg



LV muwuﬂvw

(£ Aiolid) -e|qeolidde se ‘0gz g uoloes Jo ‘eaisnjoul ‘(1)
0} (e) SUOISIAIpgNS pue (| Z1 G Uoi}oes spoo) uoleasnpy Ul pagLIosep seale
j08lgns au} Jo ||e sapn|oui jey} Apnis JO 9SIN0J peouq B Ul Juswijous jidnd

(¢ Aluoug) -siswes) ysibug Buipnjoul ‘sjidnd [|e 10} preoq sjels ay) Aq
pajdope spiepuels asuewlopsad pue Jusjuod diwapede Jo uoiejuswa|dw|

(1 Auond) (p)200.L1 uonoes spo) uoneonps o) Juensind

lredas poob uj paulejulew ale saijijI0e} JO0YdS pue ‘61109 Uoljoes
9poY uoleasnpg 0} juensind sjelsjew [euononisul paubije-spiepue)s
0} ssao2e aAey s|idnd Buiyoes) ale Aay; sjidnd auy) 1o} pue seale
Joslgns ayj ul pajeuapald Ajjn} pue ‘6’85z Uoijoes epo) uonesnpd
o0} juensind paubisse Ajsjeldoidde aie siayoes) yoiym o} eaibap ay |

:Bujuiean Jo suonipuon) 'y o

pajesado welboid ay) Jo ainjeu ay) 10 ‘paAlas s|aAd] apelb ay} oy Aidde ey (p)090zs uonoes
apo) uoneonp3 ul sanuolld ay) ssalppe 0} pasn ale spuny 4497 MOY MOYS SN S|ooYyos Japeyd

Sallliolid 3lels




8l .Uwuﬁw

(8 MiioLid) "s|qedi|dde se ‘0Zz1 G uoioes apo) uoneonp3
Jo ‘aAIsnjoul ‘(1) 0} (B) SuoISIAIpgNS pue Oz G Uoijoss apol) uolesnpd
U1 paquosap seale 1oslqns sy} ul sawooino [idnd :sawooyno jidnd Jayo

(v Aluoud) "welboid Juswssassy Alle3 ayy Aq abs)j09 10}

pasedaid pauiwislep s|idnd jo areys ‘I1aybiy Jo € Yyum swuexa Juswade|d
paoueApy ssed jey) s|idnd jo aieys ‘sjel uoljeayisse[oal Jaules)

ysibuz usiolyoid ysiibu3 swodeq jey} sisuies)| ysibug jo aleys ‘Apeal
lealed pue ab9)|02 ale Jey) s|idnd Jo aleys ‘xapu| asueulIou8d JILSPEIY
uo 8109s ‘sjse) paziplepue)s uo aouewlopad JuswsAsiyoe jidnd

:sawodnQ jidnd g C©

pajerado weibo.ud ayj} jo ainjeu ay) 10 ‘panias s|oAd| apeab ayy 0} Aidde 1ey)} (p)ogoezs uonsas
8po9D uolieanp3 Ul saiisoud 8yl ssaippe 0] Pasn ale spuny 4497 MOY MOYS IShl S|ooYos Jaueyd)

SalllioLid a1kl



6l mvw“_—uw

(9 Ajlio14) “SSeuUpa}dauuod |00Yos pue A)ajes Jo
asuas ay} uo siayoes) pue sjualed ‘sjidnd Jo sAaains Buipnjoul sainseaw
|eoo| Jayjo ‘sejel uolsindxa |idnd ‘sejel uoisuadsns |idnd :sjewo jooyosg

(¢ AuoLd) “sajel suonenpelb
|ooyas ybly ‘sejel Jnodolp [ooyos ybiy ‘ssjel Jnodoup jooyos s|ppiw
‘sejel wislesjuesqge oluolyo ‘sajed sauepusjje jooyos Juswasbebus dnd

(€ Aniold) ~sdnoibgns pasu |eioads
pue s|idnd pajeoiidnpun 1o} swelboid ul uoijedidiped jualed jo uonowoud
‘Bujew uoisioap ul indu) Juaied }89S 0} SHOYS :JUSWSBAJOAUI Jualed

uawebebug -y ©

pajesado welboud ayy Jo ainjeu ay} 10 ‘parsas s|Ad] apeib ayj o} Aidde 18yl (p)090zZS uoIoes
9apo) uolesnpg ul sajioud ay; SSaIppe 0} pasn ale spuny 4497 MOY MOYS JShll S|OOYIs Japey)

Sal}li0lid ale1s



0e quvw

'sasuodsal aaljelleu sjeledss alinbal jou op suolsanb Buiping “enjejs Aq palinbai
se uojeuloul ay} Bupaldwos Joy (spui| Jou Inqg) sjdwoud se ajejdws) JyDT au ul suonsenb Buipinb sy esn  ©

‘ajepdn |enuue Jo 4D 3y} jo Jusudojaasp o) pajnquuod
Juawabebua siyy moy pue AJunwiwod ay) pue ‘s|idnd ‘syuased ebebus o) pasn sseooid ay) aquosag o

‘uonjedoiped |njBuluesw ainsus 0} suole[suel)
Uum paplaold a4 jsnw saljiwe; pue sjualed ‘ys)Bug uey) Jaylo abenbue| Lewud sjbuis e yeads sjooyos
9l|qnd 3y jo auo ui pajjoius s|idnd sy} Jo aJow Jo Juadiad G §l 1ey) Sa)elS G8E8Y UOI0as apos) uonesnps

"ss200.d
JuswdojaAap 4O 8y} Ul Sjuapnis aiow Jo O Yim sdnoibgns jo saijiweysiualed sbebus o) uiepad ag

'ss3001d 196pnq pue 4D 8y} 0} [BOBUD SI ‘260ZS UoHoas apog uoneonp3 ui paynuapl sdnoibgns
ayj Bunuasaidal asoy) Buipniou) ‘s1epjoyayels Jayio pue ‘siidnd ‘syuaied jo uswebebus |njbuiuesyy o

[(B)ogoes 03] "ueld Ayjigelunoooe
pue |ojuod [ed0| B Buidojaaap ul sjidnd pue ‘sjuased ‘Jouisip jooydss auj jo sjun Buiuiebieq |eoo; 'jBuuosiad
|ooyos Jayjo ‘siojelsiujwpe ‘siediound ‘siayoes) Yiim JNSUod [[eys JouIsIp Jooyds e Jo pleoq Buiuieaoby o

siapjoyayels Jaylo pue ‘sjidnd ‘syuaised Buibebua
s1 ssad0.d jey} jo 9991d [eabalul ue pue ‘Jonpoid ay) ueyy Juepodui) aiow S| Ssas04d ay |

JUSWIDA|OAU] Jop|oyda)els




¥4 ._Uwu—nvw

"9|gIssod Jua)xa
1sejealb ay) 0} [9A8] [BD0] By} Je Hoye Jo uonedydnp aziwiuiw o} sdas aye} |Im 3gs oyl o

‘gjelidoidde asaym DHYS YHM JUS)SISU0D g Jsnw eje(] O

‘sue|d [ooyos ul papnjoul salbsjel)s ay) Y)Im Jus)sisuod
aq Ishwi ‘dyDT 9y} Jo sjepdn [enuue au} 10 ‘dyD Sy} Ul papnjoul suoijoe ayoedg o

‘saljoud [e20] pue aje)s ay)
0] paje(al sainjipuadxa pue ‘suoijoe 'sjeob Buljie}sp usym s821n0s puny 1aY}o Jo A1LEeA B
Aq pepuny pue sue(d Jayjo ul ssunjpuadxa pue SUOHOE BqUISIP pue Soualaal Aew syg] O

‘swiesBoid asoy} JO uoljIpuod e se Jow
aq (s Jshwi ‘| oL 40} ue|d s)s |[ooyos e se yons ‘sjuswalinbal jelspay Auy ‘sweiboid
|eJopay Joj sjuawalinbal Buipodal so ued [eiaps) Aue uo Buueaq ou sey alojaiay)

pue ‘me| ajejs Ul paysi|qelss s| JI ‘1arnamoH ‘|oo} Buiuue(d saisusyaidwod e sI YD) O

JUD]SISUOD UlBWS ISNW uoljew.oul 3y} INq ‘spie) Loday ANjigelunoddy uspnis
pue sueid y3 se yons sjuawnosop pue suejd J3Y10 ulejuiew 0} pasu |ji1s ||IM S|OO0YIS

sue|d 19Yl0 pue dvO1



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report Certificatlon

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Scisnc:
(continued)
CDS #; 33 76176 0120204
Charter Approving Entity: Lake Eisinore Unified
County: Riverside
Charter #: 1118
Fiscal Year: 2013-14

To the entity that approved the charter school:
2013-14 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT — ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Educafion Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: _ Date
Charter School Official
{Original signature required)

Print
Name: Barbara Hale Title: School Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
2013-14 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is heraby filed with the County Supenntendent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: Date
Authiorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Title;

For additional information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:
Carol Cole Jennie Bartkowiak
Name Name

Director, Fiscal Support Services Client Manager, Edtec
Titie Title

(951) 253-7000 (213) 622-5114
Phone Phone
Carol.Cole@leusd.k12.ca.us jennie@edtec.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

District Advisor Date

Page 1of 1 Memo 12/13

Altachment A-8



Tiua chamer achool vees tha foliewing basis of sccounting:

Charter School Hame: Sycamons

CHARTER SCHOOL

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

ademy of Science & Cu

CDS & 3374176 0130204 —

Chatter Appioving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unifled

County: Riverside

Charter 8 1118

A

nce Yeai: 201314

[E! Aocrusl Basls (Applicable Cepilal Assats J [ntevest on Long-Term Oebl f Long-Term Uabilites ehjects nre 8900, 7438, 94008494, and 8860-8689)
D Maodified Avotual Basls {Appticabls Capital Outlay / Debt Service abjects are B100-8170, 6200-8500, 7418, and 7438)

134 interim Budget Actush thru 81131 2rd interim Budget
Descrl Object Code | Undastricted Redbricted Totsl Urid s tric tod Reutiicted Todal Uneesiricted Restrich Totsl
A REVENUES
1. LCFFI Revanue Lt Souicen
State Ak - Current Yo B0t 1,240, 10026 1,240,100.26 526,106.00 I 528,108.00 | 1,283 022 85 . 1,253,022.55
E ducation Protection Account Stae Akd~ Cument Yes 8012 2781688 337 81608 128,882 00 128,802.00 . 341,318.04 341,216.84
Stale Add - Prior Years 8019 . {193.00; {193.00) -
Tax Relied Subrventions (Tol rev. bmil funded schook) - g
Courdy snd District Tioces {fof tov. bt funded schooks) B040-9079 - i -
Miscellurwous Funds (for tev. bt funded schooks) B080-8089 - 1 -
LCFFRevenue Limit Transfers (for rav. lmil lunded achools):
PERS Reducton Tranefer 802 — L 2 S I
Charter Schoois Funding In Beu of Propary Taxes 8006 307 22078 722078 11529200 15,2200 310,330.94 310,330 94
Othar LCFFIRwvenue Limid Traralsre 8091, BOR? - - -
Total, LCFF/Revenue Lim2 Sources 1547 321.04 17 818 68 1,888 137 72 841, 145.00 128,062 00 J70.007.00 | 1,563,353.50 341, 316.94 1,004 670 .44
2. Federal Revenues
Ho Child Leit Behind 8200 . -
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 - -
Chitd Nuskion - Federal 8220 - -
Cttwr Federal Revenuss 8110, 52608200 - B
Totsl, Federnd Revenuss - - - - = - - -
3. Other Siste Reverues:
Chastes Behools Calegorcal Block Geang WA = = -
Special Educstion - Stale SlrteRevSE . . .
Al Other Siafe Revenues. StalsRevAQ £2,689.00 58,800.00 111,486.00 20,942 52 50,083.00 B0, 02593 53.942.00 50,083.00 113,025 00
Totsl, Othar State Revenues 52,699.00 58,800.00 111,489.00 20,942.92 59,083.00 B0, 025 02 5304200 50.083.00 113,025.00
4. Othat Local Revenues
Al Othet Locsl RevaTisme LociRevAD 232,780.00 232 780.00 18 417.00 18,417 00 232 780.00 232 180.00
Total, L ocal Revenues. 232 780.00 232 780.00 18.417.00 t8.417.00 23218000 232,760.00
5. TOTAL REVENUES XX LAY 22, BT 04500 ME6Z | 1. 460,350 45544
B. EXPENDITURES
1, Certiicated Salarien
Certficated Taachers' Saiariea 1100 180,300.32 341, 816.88 531,218.00 168,964 60 123, 145.00 30012989 185 815.08 345,599 .94 $31.216.00
Cortficated Pupl Suppon Selaries 120G - - - -
C Supervisors’ snd Salaties 130G 9d,500.00 04 500.00 50,638.38 50538.38 94,500.00 94,500.00
Othar Certillcated Salarles 1900 55 000.00 55,000-00 . 55 ,000.00 55,000.00
Total, Cartificated Salosies 338 8OO 32 341 81888 680.718.00 2782107 133,145.00 350 76607 335 11808 345 595 84 880.715.00
2. Mon-certiicated Seleries
Norroarifioated struclional Aldes’ Eslories 2100 71,96085 71.999.85 37,690.08 37.809.68 85.000.00 85,000.00
Nonrcartificaled Suppon Salaries 2200 . - . s
» Nomted Supervisors’ end A Sal. 2300 . . 5 5
Clarical and Offios Salares 2400 48 000.00 4, 000.00 20,090.82 41,000.00
Othet Nor-tartiliosted Selwies 2900 30,280.00 30,280.00 18,084 08 30 260.00
Totsl, Non-cerificated Selwies 150,279.685 - 150,270.85 75,874.68 - $58,260.00
3. Fmployes Renafity
STRS 3101-3102 51,621.87 51,61 57 28,683.43 31,624 37
PERS 32013200 8,768.00 6,788.00 1,596.24 02, 7,453.02
OASDI | Medicars / Allsmative 013302 2408578 24996 78 10,708.50 2844578 25,445.78
Heaith and Wallare Banafits J401-3402 126, 000.00 126,000.00 59.906.26 128,000.00 126,000.00
Unamployrrend inmrance 35013502 7.2 Iz 27568 .| 788102 7.091.82
Workers' Compenaation inurance 8012602 19,192.80 W 11200 15,782.70 1578270 5,250.90 19,250.90
OPEB, Aocated 002 - - B
OPEB, Astive Ex IEL-ITE2 - - -
PERS Reduction {tor revenua kit funded schools) 3801-3802 - - - -
Other Employse Benelits 30012002 - 200.00 200.00 =
Total, Employse Bsnalits £36,206.48 - 20848 119,193.18 - 199,193 18 23776288 B 237.782.88
4, Books and Supplies .
Approved Taxtbooks s Core Curmiculn Maieioks 4100 3,060.00 12,000. 00 15,000.00 191.65 4,000.00 4,191.85 14,086.00 4,000.00
Books mnd Ottd Refersnce Malerisls 4200 T 1,000.00 1, 020.00 ¥ 200.00 940.22 1206.00 000.00
Materisly ol Supples 430 3,000.00 4491808 11,030.80 18.400.00 20,130.80 2817.84 18,100.00
Noncapiakzad Equipment 400 25,800.00 39, 704.00 | 733.83 18,800.00 19 533.63 10,004 40 18,500,00
Food 4700 3,178.00 3.450.28 3.450.28 3,450.00
Total, Books end Suppltes B1, 180 96 41,800.00 102,969 .98 15,446 58 41,800.00 57.348.58 $1,442.33 41,800 00
5. Services and Other Operalting Expendiires
Subagresments. icr Services 5100 - - - 5
Travel and Conlecences 5200 11,224 00 19.224.00 2,004.03 200463 11.224.00 11,224 00
Duss and Wambatahips 5300 5,817.00 5.817.00 1,554 60 4,854.80 5817.00 5917.00
Insurance 5400 17,311.00 17,311.00 42,381.00 12,381.00 17,311.00 17,311.00
Opwatiors and Housskeaping Services 5500 WAN20 3843120 221871 2221874 30,481.20 30 487.20
Rensis, Lesses, Ropairs, end Noncap. Impeovemenls 5800 332278 333N 212.692.00 212,602.90 327,582 78 327 562.76
Prolessional/C onsulting Services end Opsisting Expend, 500 372 045.23 43,000.00 38504523 150,624.98 13.000.00 163,824.98 380,021.28 13,000.00 393.021.26
Communications. 5000 7.988.00 7,088 00 3,512.43 361243 7,980 20 198820
Toust, Services g Other Operating Expendiures 17713015 $3,000.00 790,139 10 405 187.25 13,000.00 418,187 25 RO 53147 13,000.00 502 531 42
L Lt ]

[



CHARTER SCHOOL,
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
= 1l

Chartes School Hame: Sycamore Academy of Sclence & Cu
izeninued)

COS#: X 79976 0120204
Charter Approving Entty: Lal
County:

Chartar #: 1

Flacal Yoar: §13 4

Thia charter school usea the follawing basia of sccouriing:
E] Accrusl Basle {Applicatie Capital Asssts / Inlarest on Long-Term Debl / Long-Term Lishilites objects are 8900, 7438, 5400-0494, snd $680-906%)
D Maditied Acarual Basis (Appicable Capital Outtey / Datt Sarvice abjects are B100-8170, B200-8500, 7438, and 7419)

| 1a¢ interim Budgel | Actusle thry 01731 | 2 Intarim Budget
Description Object Code | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total [ Unrestricted Reatrichd Totsl Unrestricted Restricted Total
6. Capilal Cutisy (Otjecis 81008170, G200-85(0 1ot Inrvilied acciull b orly)
Land and Land itmgrovements 5100-8170 T T - 30,000.00 | | 30,000.00 T T
Bulldings end knprovaments of Busidings 6200 | 1 | | - | | B
Plooky end Madia for New Schodl | ibraries os Major
Exparmicn ol School [ibraries. 8300 - - -
Equipment 6400 f . .
Equipment Replsosment 0500 . . .
Expanae (for atcrssl bavs ordy) 8900 42,670.88 42,670.60 . 42,676.08 42,070.08
Tolal, Capital Outiey 42,676 88 : 42,070.68 30,000.00 f 000050 42,070.68 . 42,676 68
7. Othar Ouiga
Tutvon 1o Cther Schooks 11107143 B B -
Translers ol Pses-8wough Revenues 1o Dther LEAS 72117213 | - - _ -
Transtors of Apporbonments 1o Other LEAs - Spee. Ed. T221-7233SE - . -
Translars of Apportionments 1o (ther LE A - Al Other T2 TP - - -
A Other Translers TIE1-T200 - - -
Datd Servios: =
Intorest 7438 . FALIRE] 7,098 -
Principal {for modified acorual bess only) 7438 . . =
Total, Other Outge f . f 71807 . FALTRT] . . -
8. TO1AL EXPENDITURES P In ] WAAeE] TOWri| o] et  TOSea0rol| OB R] IR ] IR
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND,
BEFORE DTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES [AS-BS) 31 - 318 189,857 99 . (188 657 99| 2461 - 227248 %
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES [ USES
1, Offiar Souscer BDID-BOTH | I . I 1 - 1 I .
2, Loes: Oihar Uses T630- 7800 | | g | | = 1 I =
3. Contributions Batwean | and R Arcouss
{mumt et 10 2800} 8950-8999 I I - 1 ] . I I -
& TOTAL DTHER FINANCING SOURCES f USES ] P | P PR | PR P 1 ] P
E. NETINCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) .31 . 226,318,
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginring Fund Batance

5 Anol Ay i w1 658,424.95 560,424 95 . 688,424.95 p 658,424.06

b. Adusiments lo Beginning Balance 9783, 9785 . . .

c. Adusled Begnning Batance N g 058,424 90 3 3 . 658.424.96 - [EXFES)

2. Ending Fund Balancs, e 30 (E +F.16 W - BT ] PO UL XA L - BT |

Camponants of Ending Fuswd Balanca | .

& Norapendable = ‘ .
Revobring Camh (wepauls object 0120) [ZI . . .
Shotes (equsls object 5320 [IaF] . - -
Propaid Expenditues (squals pbject 330) [A5] P p
Al Ottwrs (147 - -

b Resticied 740 - -

&, Committed
Stabitration Armangements 750 . +
Ottt Commitments 760 . .

o. Aessigned - -
Other Asslpnmants. 9780 - .

. ted : - -
Rewarvs for Economic; Unoeitaintes [ 100,150.40 100,953.40 - 8,817.30 6,817.38

e UnassignedAnappropristed Amount 790, 784.500.33 - 784,500 33 {188,957 o) - 150,957, ATE 853 50 - 878,653 60
L —

Al



CHARTER SCHOOL

INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

§Gggl‘ld Interim Report - §umma|_'1

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Sclence !

{continued)
CDS i 33 76176 0120204

Charter Appraving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unified

County: Riverside
Charter #: 1118

Fiscal Year: 2013-14

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim
Increase, (Decrease)
1st interim Actuais thru 2nd Interim §$ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget {X) 01131 (Y} Budget (Z) (Z) vs. {X) {Z) vs. {X)
A. REVENUES
1. LGFF/Revenue Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,240,100.26 526,106.00 1,253,022.65 12,922.30 1.04%
Education Protection Account State Ald - Current Year 8012 337.816.68 128,862.00 341,316.94 3,500.26 1.04%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 - (193.00) - -
Tax Relief Subventions (for rev. limit funded schools) 8020-8039 - -
County andt District Taxes (for rev. limit funded schools) 8040-8079 c
Miscellaneous Funds {for rev, limit funded schools) 8080-8088 -
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfars (for rev. limit funded schools):
PERS Reduction Transfer 8082 - - - -
Charter Schools Funding in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 307,220.78 115,232.00 310,330.94 3.110.18 1.01%
Other LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 - - - -
Total, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 1,885,137.72 770,007.00 1,904,670.44 19,532.72 1.04%
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind (Inciude ARRA) 8290 -
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 0
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 - - -
Other Federal Revenues {include ARRA) 8110, B260-8299 -
Total, Federal Revenues -
3. Other Stale Revenues
Charter Schools Categorical Block Grant N/A - - -
Special Educalion - State StateRevSE - - - -
All Other State Revenues StateRevAQ 111.488.00 80,025.92 113,025.00 1,536.00 1.38%
Tolal, Other State Revenues 111,489.00 80.025.92 113.025.00 1,536.00 1.38%
4. Other Local Revenues -
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAD 232,760.00 18,417.00 232,760.00 0.00%
Total, Local Revenues 232,760.00 18,417.00 232,760 00 - 0.00%
5. TOTAL REVENUES 2,229,386,72 568.449.92 2,250,455 44 21,068.72 0.95%
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 531,216.00 300,129.69 531,216.00 0.00%
Cerlificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 - - -
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 94,500.00 50,638.38 94,500.00 0.00%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 55,000.00 - 55,000.00 0.00%
Tetal, Centificated Salaries 680,716.00 350,766.07 680,716.00 0.00%
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 71,996.65 37.660.68 85,000.00 13,000.35 18.06%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 - - - -
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administratars' Sal. 2300 - - - -
Clerical and Office Salarias 2400 48,000.00 20,090.92 41,000.00 (7.000.00) -14.56%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 30,280.00 18,084.06 30,280.00 - 0.00%
Totat, Non-certificated Salaries 150,279.65 75,874.66 156,280.00 6,000.35 3.99%
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 51,621.57 28,663.48 51,621.57 - 0.00%
PERS 3201-3202 6.768.00 3,598.54 7,453.02 685.02 10.12%
QASDI / Medicare / Altemative 3301-3302 24.986.78 10,766.50 25,445.78 458.00 1.84%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 126,000.00 59,006.26 126,000.00 - 0.00%
Unempicyment Insurance 3501-3502 7,797.22 275.68 7.891.62 194.40 2.49%
Woerkers' Compensation Insuranca 3601-3602 19,112.90 15,782.70 18,250.90 138.00 0.72%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 -
PERS Reduction (for revenue imit funded schools) 3801-3802 - - -
Other Employee Banefits 3801-3902 - 200.00 - -
Total, Employee Benefits 236,286.46 119,193.16 237.762.88 1.476.42 0.62%
Puge 10l 3 Memo T2/13

Anachmoil A8



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

econd Interim R

it - Summal

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Sclence !

CDS#: 33 75176 0120204

Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unifled
County: Riverside
Charter #: 1118
Fiscal Year: 2013-14
2nd Interim vs_ 1st Interim
Increase, (Decrease)
1at Interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Differance % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X} 01731 ¥} Budget (Z) {Z) vs. (X} [Z) vs. [X)
4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricuta Matertals 4100 15,060.00 4,191.65 15,060.00 - 0.00%
Books and Other Referenca Materials 4200 1,020.00 940.22 1,020.00 - 0.00%
Materials and Supplies 4300 44,916.96 29,130.80 44 917 84 0.88 0.00%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 38,794.00 19,633.63 38,794.48 0.49 0.00%
Food 4700 3,179.00 3,450.28 3,450.00 271.00 8.52%
Total, Books and Supplies 102,969.96 57,246.58 103 242 33 272.37 0.26%
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagresments for Services 5100 - - - -
Travel and Conferences 5200 11,224.00 2,004.63 11,224.00 - 0.00%
Dues and Memberships 5300 5.917.00 1,654.60 5.917.00 - 0.00%
Insurance 5400 17,311.00 12,381.00 17.311.00 . 0.00%
Operations and Housekeaping Services 5500 38.431.20 22.218.711 39.487.20 1,0566.00 2.75%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 323,322.76 212,692.90 327.582.76 4,260.00 1.32%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 385,945.23 163,624.98 393.021.26 7.076.03 1.83%
Communications 5900 _7.988.00 3612.43 7.988 20 .20 0.00%)]
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 790,136.19 418,187.25 802.531 42 12.392.23 1.67%
B, Capital Cutlay (Objects 6100-8170, 8200-6500 madified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 - 30,000.00 -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - -
Books and Media for New Schaa! Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 - -
Equipment 6400 - - -
Equipment Replacemant 6500 - - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 42,676.68 - 42,676.68 0.00%
Total, Capital Outlay 42.676.68 30,000.00 4267668 0.00%
7. Other Qutgo
Tuition to Cther Schoals 7110-7143 -
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 - - -
Transfers of Appartionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-72238E - - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Cther LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - - - -
All Other Transfers 7281-7239 -
Debt Service: ]
Interest 7438 7,140.19 -
Principal {for medified accrual basis only) 7439 - - - -
Total, Other Qutgo - 7.140.19 - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,003,067 94 | 1,058.407.91 | 2,023.209.92 | 20,141.37 | 1.01%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES {A5-B8) 226,318.77 | (189.957.99)] 227,246.12 | 927.35 | 0.41%
Page2=fd Merno 12113

Atachment A8



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - Summary

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Science |

{eontinued)

CDS#: 3375176 0120204

Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unified

County: Riverside

Charter #: 1118

Fiscal Year: 2013-14

2nd Interim vs. 1st Interim

increase, {Decrease)
1st interim Actuals thru 2nd Interim $ Difference % Change
Description Object Code Budget (X) 01131 {Y) Budget {Z) {Z) vs. {X) (Z) vs. (X)
D. OTHER FINANGING SOURCES ! USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7698 -
3. Contributions Between Unrestnctad and Restricted Accounts
{must net to zero) 8980-8999 | -]
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES | -
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 226,318,77 | {189 957.99)} 227,246 12 | 927.35 | 0.41%
F. FUND BALANGE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9791 658,424 95 - 658,424 95 000%
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 - - -
¢. Adjusted Beginning Balance 658,424 95 - 658,424 .95
2, Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E +F.1.c.) 884,743 72 |  (189.957.99)|  885,671.07 |
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendabie
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 -
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -
Prepaid Expandilures (equals abject 9330) 9713 - - -
All Others 9718 - - -
b. Restricted 9740 - -
¢ Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - -
Other Commitments o760 - - B 2
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 - e g
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 100,153.40 - 6,817 38 93.336.01) 93.19
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount g790 784 590.33 {189,957.99) 87885369 94 263.36 12.01
Pugs 3 el 3 Mo 12113

Attachmaent A8



CHARTER SCHOOL

MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Sucond Interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Sclence 8

{continuad)

CDS #: 33 75176 0120204

Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unified

County: Riverside

Charter #: 1118

Fiscal Year: 2013-14

This charler school uses the following basis of accounting:
E Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assats / Inlerast on Long-Term Debt { Long-Term Liabilikes objecls are 6500, 7438, 8400-8490, and SB60-6868)

D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Oullay / Debl Service obyscis are 8100-8170, 6200-8500, 7438, and 7439)

FY 201314 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total 201415 2015-16
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/ Revenua Limit Sources
State Aid - Current Year 8011 1,253,022 55 0.00 | 1,253,022.55| 1,695.000.91 | 2,144.902.72
Education Pretection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 0.00 341,316.94 341,316.94 452 525,18 565,236 .60
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions (for rev. limit funded schools) 8020-8039 0.00 0.00 0.00
County and District Taxes (for rev, limit funded schaols) 9040-8079 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Miscellaneous Funds (for rev. fimit funded schools) 8080-8089 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers (for rev. limit funded schools):
PERS Reduction Transfer 8082 .00 0.00 0.00
Charter Schools Funding In lieu of Properly Taxaes 8096 310,330.94 0.00 310,330.94 377.726.05 444 082 .8
Other LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 0.00 0.00 _0.00
Total, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 1,563,353.50 341.316.94 | 1,904,670.44 | 2,525252 14| 3,154,222.12
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00
Special Education - Federal 8181,8182 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Faderal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Tatal, Federal Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Cther State Revenues
Charter Schools Categorical Block Grant N/A thru 14/15
Special Educstion - State StateRevSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other State Revenues StateRevAQ 53,942 00 59,083.00 113.025.00 59,286.00 69,701.03
Total, Other State Revenues 53,942 00 59,083.00 113,025.00 59.286.00 69,701.03
4. Other Local Revenues
Ali Other Local Revenues LocalRevAQ 232,760.00 0.00 232,760.00 233,075.00 29,372.00
Total, Local Revenues 232,760.00 0.00 232,760.00 233,075.00 29,372 00
6. TOTAL REVENUES 1,850,055.50 40039994 | 225045544 | 2817.613.14 ] 3,253,20515
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 185,616.06 345,599.94 531,216.00 622,465.00 777.972.00
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 94,500 00 0.00 54,500.00 93,730.00 96,542.00
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 55,000.00 0.00 55,000.00
Total, Cedificated Salaries 335.116.06 345,599.94 £80,716.00 716,195.00 874.514.00
2. Non-certificaled Salarles
Nen-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 £5,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 58,523.42 60,279.12
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 000 0.00 0.00
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 41,000.00 0.00 41,000.00 36,050.00 37,131 50
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 30,280.00 0.00 30,280.00 30,860.00 31,66100 |
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 156,280.00 0.00 156,280.00 125,533.42 129,071.62
Page 1643 Memo 12113

Attachmant A8



CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Socond Interim Report - MYP

Charter School Name: Sycamore Academy of Science 8
{continued)
CDS #: 33 75176 0120204
Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unified
County: Riverside
Charter#: 1118
Fiscal Year: 2013-14

FY 201314 Totals for Totals for
Dascription Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total 201415 2016-16
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 51,621.57 0.00 51,621.57 59,086.06 72,147.36
PERS 3201-3202 7,453.02 0.00 7.453.02 7.650.58 7,854.06
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 25,445.78 0.00 2544578 20,177.00 22,764.00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 126,000.00 0.00 126,000.00 149,940 00 185,220.00
Unempioyment Insurance 3501-3502 7.991.62 0.00 7.991.62 7.776.00 7,285.00
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 19,250.90 0.00 19,.250.90 19,360.00 23,082.00
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
OPER, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PERS Reduction (for revanue limit lunded schools) 3801-3802 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
Total, Employee Benefits 237,762.88 0.00 237,762 88 263,989.84 318,352 43
4. Books and Supplies
Approvad Textbooks and Care Curricula Materials 4100 11,060.00 4,000.00 15,060.00 4,345.82 5,113.36
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 120.00 900.00 1,020.00 1,242.58 1,462 00
Materials and Supplies 4300 26,817.84 18,100.00 44,917 84 49,157.95 55,813.05
Noncapialized Equipment 4400 19,004.49 18,800.00 38,794 49 50,166.76 45,170.09
Food 4700 3,450.00 0.00 3,450 00 4,203.07 4,945.40
Total, Books and Supplies 61,442.33 41,800.00 103,242 33 109.116.14 112,503.91
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Travel and Conferences 5200 11,224.00 0.00 11,224.00 13,672.87 16,532.55
Dues and Memberships 5300 5.817.00 0.00 5,917.00 6.035.34 6,156.05
Insurance 5400 17,311.00 0.00 17.311.00 21,087.95 2481243
Qperations and Housekeeping Services 5500 39.487.20 0.00 39,487.20 51,248.80 59,840.13
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 327,582.76 0.00 327,582.76 428,761.98 502,593.76
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 380,021.26 13,000.00 393,021.26 480,117.38 570,004.98
Communications 5900 7.988.20 0.00 7.083.20 8.,147.96 8.310.92
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 789,531.42 13,000.00 802,531.42 | 1,009,072.28 | 1,188,250.82
&, Capital Qutlay (Obj. 6400-6170, 6200-6500 for mad. accr, basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 0.00 0.00 0.00
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depraciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 42,676.68 0.00 42,676.68 47,718.10 47,718.10
Total, Capital Outlay 42,676.68 0.00 42,676.68 47.719.10 47,718.10
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schoals 7110-7143 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues ta Olher LEAs 7211-7213 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAS - Spec. Ed. 7221-72238E 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Cther 7221-7223A0 0.00 0.00 0.00
All Other Transfers 7280-7299 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Servica:
interest 7438 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total, Other Outgo 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
B. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,622,809.38 400,399.94 | 2,023,209.32 ] 227162558 2.670.411.87
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 227,246.12 0.00 227,248.12 545,987.56 5827,883.28
PageZofd Memo 12113

Attachment A-8



CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Second Interim Report - MYP

Charter Schocl Name: Sycamore Academy of Science 8

{continued)

CDS #: 33 75476 0120204

Charter Approving Entity: Lake Elsinore Unified

County: Riverside

Charter #: 1118

Fiscal Year: 2013-14

FY 2013-14 Totals for Totals for
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total 2014-16 2015-1¢
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES [ USES
1. Other Scurces 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Less: Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 000
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts
(must net to zero) B3980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES f USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGCE (C + D4} 227,246.12 0.00 227,246.12 545 987 56 582,883.28
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. Asof July 1 9791 658,424 95 0.00 658,424.95 885671.07 | 1.431,658.63
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 658,424 95 0.00 658,424 956 885671.07 1 1,431,658.63
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E +F.1.c.) 885,671.07 0.00 885671.07 | 1431658631 201454191
Components of Ending Fund Balance:
a. Nenspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 8130) 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 000 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Expenditures {equals object 9330) 9713 000 0.00 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
c. Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
a. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertaintles 9789 6,817.38 0.00 6,817.38 68.148.77 80,112.36
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 878,853.69 0.00 878.853.69 | 1,363,509.86 | 1,934,429.55
Pags Jal 3 Mams 12113

Attochrrem A8




CDS Number: 33 75176 0120204 Charter Name: ‘Sycamore Academy of Science & Cultural
Contact Name: Jennie Bartkowiak Authorizer: Lake Elsinore Unified
FIRST INTERIM REFORT ASEUMPTIONS | 2013-14 i 2014-16 2015616
Projected Enroliment
Grades K-3 215 228| 232
| Grades 4-6 115 142 167
_Grades 7-8 0 32 74
Grades 9-12 0 0
Total Enroliment 330 402 47_31
Percent Change Over Prior Year - 21.82% 17.66%
Projected P-2 ADA . il
Grades K-3 206 219 223
| Grades 4-6 110 136 160
| Grades 7-8 0 30 70
| Grades 9-12 0
Totai ADA 317 386 453|
Percent Change Over Prior Year --| 21.72% 17.57%
ADA to Enroliment Ratio 96%| 96% 96%
Staffing
Number of T eachers (FTE) 11.00 | 14.00 17.00 |
~ Average Teacher Cost (Salary and Benefits) $55,225.00 | $57,388.00 $59,623.00
~ Step and Column Increase S| $2,163.00 | $2,235.00
Health_an_d VTIeIfare  Cost per Employee $8,400.00 | $8182_0.00 $9:2_61.__00:
" Retirement Cost per Employee $3,542.39 | $3,625.46 $3,713.49
|Classroom Staffing Ratio
| Students per FTE 30.00 | 28.71 | 27.82
|Facilities
RentlLease $304,610.00 $402,000.00 ] $473,000.00
| Electricity $24,000.00 $31,673.00 | $37,267.00
_Heating & Gas ‘
Other
Administrative Service Agreements
| _Oversight | Fees to Authorizer (1 or 3 percent) 1% 1% 1%
Adm:mstratwe Ser\nces Contract
[ Other

Other Major Expenditure Assumptions

Other Major Revenue Assumptons

School will receive $195Kfyr for 2 yrs (13-14 and 14-15) for an In-Lieu of Prop 3¢
Sattlernent with the district




ST ] T [ 6099 180700 Gl FT Y] s¥rele 98L'10% 9LUELY Tiv'e0ns ysx Buipuy
162°0¢ SAGUBLD) 18RS BOUEMEE IO
- uogenadag § arpuadxg epden
K8 uuay Buo 5o
y 3 : = d : = - = 5 - - sreleg sosen repnde)
(e20's) {ic0's) {oss'y) (eve's} (z08'%) {s08'p) 590y {s2u'v) (seL'y) Gor'y) [T (g2o'v} weo) 1L
o - - & [FITTH) {won P31 4 Th Zie'on) (regroz) & . = w207 300
€£0's) fteo's) ose'r) (eve'r} fr2esh) {tze'sh) (z32'51)} zrz'st) Bi9's2) ©os'r} 0L g29'v} {uia) Buo) eiqedey suee
- - . - - - - - - . - - {(waunD) oqedey sueoy
95€'E 95€'E 958 9s€'t 95C’e [~ [ 00'E 00 98z o 626 18) BIYOED | JO) HOBORIOLBLALNG
- - o . {saz'ol) 652 ” s €sr'eR) 15296 DES'EL [ vl 1B A Waund - Jgeied qunooosy
- - - - - - - - - - - JEE) AL - HQEARISH SHUN0OOY
- - s tos6'e01} 62l 280'08) W IEEA UG - dx3
A4 682 e [ ) 585055 NN JEBA JOUd - Sanuassy
—
Tre cor 66T (ges's) zisa1} BrYeLE [T {rev'er) [TV} tszv'st) ui'et ) treciel (are'og) 1963 L44) MOLING) MORU| Y3T] BUREII0.
frg'08e't 130'282 =25 =38 CI'EEL rigati 158'ot2 0ZE'EN g T3 921811 19T 8egeTY (15911 [T 119 sesuadxy (BoL
. zer's) {zes'e) 2506} (z6L'8) {2st8) oLy 8 S . - - . Repng [epden
LES'208 SO6'rL 9415 194'1S 298 9.9'16 1£5'6C 671 L9 ae'0s S98'09 ZEVIY PCES Liges sesuadg Bugeiedo IMAD 7 Saoag
ool 21 £5E £T6'E £Z6'C 90E"0C wrz 9oL ¥s5'o yZeol Lol BIEML Friy] sanddng ¢ 24008
SLr't 9061 LN ] 194 acEeR oZ9'ell B5TRL 9 Lo} 6562 urLe sirey S9v's8 zrst sWauag ¢ vogesuadwe)
AHYNRNS
sesuadxy
re'sor Fo b PILRT = k441 F{t ¥4 1 B4 181 Fi% i §80°9ZT €90'0rL F3 4118 134 719 *H'BE [ ¥5.4°] H 1) anuarsy (Mo |
68102 6192 B19'Z 5192 BlOZ o'z "wee 125'e seL €A 0C =] 51 D pue Bursiespun g
125502 rIgsL it 2 {53 |3 2N rsZZ .3 (osg) st - 41 SANUIASY [E20]
ri’sz OELL £0F £zl 0l €01 {665'S) el rOg'tE 1Y 166 or'ez e NG| MBS SHAO
Mwo| [RI9pS ]
96508 0£9'r05'L [ 4 €19'201 w"YERL 329718 oze'egl =41 ¥E6'201 #eZrLl 59E°£91 =191+ 765'95 RIS Y00 [RIMISD
SNUBASY
aLrey -3 1% EIE 4] L60'99r 18009 =4~ 39'L9 arr'els SELL0Y LTLY Tiv'e0e £19'9128 yseg Buunbag
Ipaey | pRdold | pRoskid | Deeloi] | pemeiid 1y Vi ey 1y = Wy =
dvidy et | unp Asm »dy L] o4 uep oaq AN »o dag Bay o
pmaalold 7 POy
¥ 10T
950p ARAUOL) 1WI0 IS0W JO SY

weaR0y ysed Auuop
Awopeay ascwesisg



California Department of Education
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts {33 75176 0120204)

CDE Program Contact:

Consolidated Application

Status: Certified
Saved by: Jennie Bartkowiak
Date: 2113/2014 12:54 AM

2013-14 Consolidation of Administrative Funds
A request by the LEA to consolidate administrative funds for specific programs.

Julie Brucklacher, Financial Accountability & Info Srv, jbruckla@cde.ca.gov, 916-327-0858

Title |, Part A (Basic) No
SACS Code 3010

Title I, Part C (Migrant Education) No
SACS Code 3060

Title I, Part D (Delinguent) No
SACS Code 3025

Title 11, Part A (Teacher Quality) No
SACS Code 4035

Title 11, Part A (Administrator Training) No
SACS Code 4036

Title Il (Immigrant Students) No
SACS Code 4201

Title il (LEP Students) - 2% maximum No
SACS Code 4203

Title IV, Part B (21st Century Community Learning Centers) No
SACS Code 4124

Report Date:2/13/2014 Page 1 of 1




RONALD REAGAN CHARTER SCHOOL ALLIANCE Board Members
Sycamore Academy of Science and Cultural Arts William Sampson, President

REGULAR Board Meeting Minutes Roland Skumawitz, Secretary/Treasurer
Renaissance Plaza Ingrid Flores
32326 Clinton Keith Road, Suite 202 Craig Richter

Wildomar, CA 92595
Phone: (951) 678-5217

January 28, 2014 TIME @ 6:00 p.m.
Board Members Participating by Telecanference.
NONE

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
Introduction of Guests
The meeting was called to order by the Mr. Sampson at 6:06 p.m.

2.0 OPEN GENERAL SESSION

ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores X
Mr. Craig Richter _X

Other guests present: Mr. Hansberger, Mrs. Klein, Mireya Spitsnaugle, Michelle
Waltters

3.0 INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, CLOSED SESSION ITEMS: No comments.

40 CLOSED SESSION:

No closed saession.

50 RECONVENE OPEN GENERAL SESSION:

The board reconvened to General Session at 6:07 p.m.

ROLL CALL Present Absent

Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores _ X
r. Craig Richter _X

Other guests present:

Page 1 of 4



6.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

8.0

9.0

10.0

Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Sampson Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter _X

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION, IF APPLICABLE: Not applicable.

INVITATION TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, OPEN SESSION ITEMS: No comments.

INFORMATION ITEMS:

10.1

10.2

10.3

104

School Report
Teachers updated the board on school activities.

Presented by: Sycamore Academy Teachers, Mireya Spitsnaugle, Michelle Watters

Disclosure of Purchase and Sale Agreement for the Purchase of Real Property
Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code section 54957.1(a)(1)(B), the Governing Board of Ronal Reagan
Charter School Alliance hereby discloses the Board's approval of an Agreement for the
Purchase and Sale of Real Property iocated at 23151 Palomar Street, Wildomar, California.
Final approval of the Agreement was made by the other party to the Agreement on or about
January 17, 2014.

The Board vote to approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement was as follows:
ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson

Mr. Roland Skumawitz
Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter

LLLL

Ed Tec Financial Update Report (Attachment 10.3)
Presentation of the status of our school's finances

Presented by: Jennie Bartkowiak, Ed Tec, client manager

Director Report/Special Education Report
Report on school business and Special Education

Page 2 of 4



Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal and SASCA's Special Education
Liaison

10.5 Enroliment Data and Attendance Report (Attachment 10.5)
Cument enrollment data submissions.

Presented by: Laura Girard, Secretary
11.0 CONSENT CALENDAR
111 Approval of the Minutes: November 19, 2013 (Attachment 11.1)
11.2 Approval of the Minutes: December 19, 2013 (Attachement 11.2)
11.3 Approval of the Check Register for November 2013 and December 2013

(Attachment 11.3)

Motion: Mr. Sampson Second: Mr. Skumawitz Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter _X

12.0 PRESENTATION ITEMS:

12.1 Presentation of the School Site Committee Regarding the Slate of Proposed
Board Members Presented to the Governing Board

Pursuant to the Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance, Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws,
the School Site Committee Chair presented the proposed slate of board member candidates
to the Governing Board members for consideration and action.

Slate of candidates in order:

Elizabeth Halikis

Richard Shepler

13.0 ACTION ITEMS:

13.1 Board Membaer Election for Ronald Reagan Charter School Alliance, Inc.
Elizabeth Halikis elected as a new RRCSA board member. Mr. Sampson directed
the SSC chairperson to notify all of the candidates by phone of the decision as soon
as possible. Mr. Richter stated he would like a seven member board to be

considered.

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Page 3 of 4



Mation: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Sampson Vote: 2, 1 abstention

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz _X

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter X

13.2 SARC (Attachment 13.2)
Review and approve SARC (School Accountability Report Card) for 2013/14

Presented by: Barbara Hale, Director/Principal

Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Sampson Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson _X

Mr. Roland Skumawitz X

Dr. Ingrid Flores

Mr. Craig Richter _ X

14.0 BOARD COMMENTS
No comments.

15.0 ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Mr. Skumawitz Second: Mr. Richter Vote: 3-0

ROLL CALL Aye Nay Abstentions
Mr. William Sampson X
Mr. Roland Skumawitz

Dr. Ingrid Flores
Mr. Craig Richter

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 p.m.

Page 4 of 4



§98YD 3y} Aq pred Junowy S20AU|PIZILEY, YoeS Joj Jeadde |w Junowy a4, (2101 AL HoayR auo Ag pred aq ABW SIUNOWNY 3210AUNPIZIWIB), JO Sasuadxa aidiynyy 210N

Z9°06 S|BUEW WOOISSED :qWIdY | 0Z/0E/1L 15€2 SWeNIiAn UEDIOW
65GL 8.ZLWN-0d ¥L0Z/8Z/1 8.ZHW-0d 0jiod uvenp
00 002 }SOH uieuioq qns/ping SIWO/UBISSQ GOM OAS FL0Z/8Z/1L 262 sqooer uweluag
08 #0L €L/LEZ) - LOMZL ©OAS Buoyds|e] ‘9ZZoreasZ.ez A%V ¥10Z/8Z/) LGEZ 19
vl ZE0'LE jusy g8d ¥10z/8%/1 0S€2 "OU| EZE|d OUBSSIBUSY JEWOP|IA
00'SEL"L $88} pue Saxe} €102 LZ162220L 90V ¥L0Z/8%/| 95€Z uonezienb3 Jo pieog alelg
12709l ssl|ddng :quiey 10Z/82/1 §GEC DISMo|MNng epbuy
00005} 102 '90 Uer 0} L) I00 0AS BleQ  v102/82/1 ¥SET 2U] ‘Buuasunpg
00005 podai 01boj0sb Jof eay ywiad  v10Z/8Z/1 £SEC JEWIOPIIAA 10 KI5
T2 saliddng woolsse) ‘quisy  ¥L0Z/ET/ 1 6VET a|Bneusyds efalin
€S 'GP sa||ddng sse|d ‘quidy  ¥L0Z/ET/ B¥ET Asipsg lepy
00¥ZZ b yoday yned ¥LOZ/ET/ LYET apisiany Jo Aluno)
1921 INS €102 O 40 Wb Z-71£9-2v6 PLOZ/LLIL ovtEz 1daq juswdoprag wawiodwz
00°000'0€ ysodag mosos3  #L0Z/SH SFEZ MOIDST 1SEOD) 1S9/
4 vIZIW-Od PLOZIvLIL IZLW-Od 2l01§ adey
1291 €LZLN-Od 8iempieH 20y GWIIy Od  vLOZ/vLiL ELZLN-0d aIeMpIEH B0y
8 Y 2.2LN-Dd S4SN GWIFX Od  PLOZ/vLL ZlZIW-Dd Sdsn
l9'ElE FLIZLILO FLOZIEL!L Fred BIUIONBD UOZUBA,
- £1/Z) 9AS UUd 2 18Wa)u] ‘0L 0BS1899611 LLSZ LD 190V
6.8L1L sal|ddng 20O L L£800L#2OY  FLOZ/EL/L £vee obejleApy so|delg
80°261°L - €L/2L/1 ] I OAS J0313 % SBD) 'G9G/-916-1€-Z 1OV ISND  ¢LOZ/EHL Zree UOSIP3 BIWOHED UISYINOS
05'9E1 0AS ALDD B JOHUOW/IASAUSY dinb3 wiely 'YDAS 10V ¥LOZ/EL/L L¥EZ 20IAISG ULEJY DljioBd
00+80'8 - €1/9Z/1 | -pouad Bulllig "0000-E089EE000 415N PLOZ/EL/L ovee To5IEY]
00 v¥6 10} S)IUN ¥29YJ) @ S13)|I4 Iy 80jeday - JUlR {BIDIBWILOD  FLOZ/EL/L 6EET U] E9IUBUOS ASIIEA PUE]
00'0£6 994 ,50AS (€607 'VSOdH 180D vLOZ/EL/L BEET 13DISGSUEL] T pIeyoly JO SeojQ MET By
¥0'229 £10z 99Q ‘wnjwald 'Z1Z88y00 ‘A1 dno1  #1L0Z/EL/L LE€2 ueipiensy
8,62 poo4 Bupasy pieog quidY  ¥10Z/EL/L 9ceT pielis) ene
008EY'L vLILIL - EL/LIL Suswelsu| ¥LOZ/EL/L GEET 711 Aeweg 3 Asuleg
dwo) SIIOA 'S8PBL 1SN 'L9650100MMMES Aolj0d
00'GEOZL ysodep ayenbyues  ¢10z/9/1 YEET "3Uj 'DULSSUBUT UOREpuUnod pueu|
wunowy uopdiiosaqg areq Jaqunp ¥294)
3934
1Z'10Z'66 (810l puels r10Z
[eInying pue aoualog o Awapeay alowedrAg
muwy_ow laysibay yoayd




